# Minutes of the Appleby Parish Council Meeting held on 18<sup>th</sup> February 2020 at 7.00 pm in Appleby Village Hall.

#### **Present:**

Councillor I Keyes (Chair), Councillor R Wilson (Deputy Chair), Councillor L Wilson, Councillor D Hall, Cllr P Johnson, Councillor A Coulton. Councillor T Beisty, Parish Clerk Mrs K McGrath,

#### Actions

Also attending Cllr Rob Waltham – Leader of North Lincolnshire Council and 5 members of the public.

### 19/185 Apologies for absence. None

#### 19/186 Declaration of Interest and consideration for dispensations.

- a) None
- b) None

# 19/189. Councillor Co-option

It was proposed by Cllr Hall, and seconded by Cllr Johnson to co-opt Nikki Byrne as Councillor on Appleby Parish Council. All agreed

Cllr Byrne signed acceptance of office joined the table.

# 19/190 Public Participation

- Ward Councillor Holly Mumby Croft advised Council of her decision to resign as Ward Councillor due to her election as MP. She thanked everyone for their support over the last 5 years and wished everyone the best for the future.
- Resident reported the potholes on Santon Lane from Haverholme House to High Santon Villas. Also, the speeding from the garages.
- Resident asked with the recent storms was the Council to address 3 major concerns of his. a) Are flood prone areas addressed by EA? b) What mitigation measures have been put in place? c) Are there vulnerable people in the flood prone areas identified and what measure are there in place for this. Cllr R Wilson updated on Appleby PC emergency plan. Cllr Waltham advised that there could be a position on the Ancholme Internal Drainage Board.

Clerk to report potholes to NLC

Agenda item for next meeting to appoint R Wilson to AIDB

#### 19/191 To receive minutes of the last Parish Council Meetings for approval

a) The minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 21 January 2020 were approved as a true record.

**Proposed**: proposed by Councillor Coulton, seconded by Cllr L Wilson **Agreed**: All councillors present.

b) Santon Lane unofficial layby works have not taken place.

Clerk to write to Anglian Water

Clerk to contact NLC

Anglian Water response by email (shared to Cllrs) was received very positively and Cllr Wilson reported seeing Anglian Water carrying out in depth survey recently and said that Appleby Parish Council should take credit for the progress made with Anglian Water.

#### **Actions**

# 19/192 Community Grant

a) Clerk advised that the grant for the benches & picnic tables had been approved and gave options on purchasing. It was proposed by Cllr R Wilson and seconded by Cllr Hall to purchase all the benches and picnic tables as per the original grant. All agreed. Clerk to order the benches and picnic tables and make grant claim from NLC

b) It was proposed by Cllr L Wilson and seconded by Cllr Coulton to apply for £345 from Spring in Bloom Grant from NLC. All agreed

Clerk to make grant application.

#### 19/193 Santon

Cllr Byrne updated on Santon issues.

- Thanks for the strimming works around the bus shelter.
- Flooding issues near to the bus stop, drains blocked. People getting splashed when waiting for a bus.
- Trees overhanging the highway.
- NATs garage issues. Police were asked attend.
- Flooding/road closures communication delays with residents.
- Dog bin requested
- Bus Shelter requested

Write to British
Steel
Cllr Waltham to
arrange Santon
meeting which he
will chair
Clerk to look into
purchasing dog
bin.
Cllr Waltham to
request Bus Shelter
be added to ward
priority.

#### 19/194 Broughton and Appleby NATs

Cllr Keyes updated on NATs meeting.

# 19/195 Parish Information.

 Ermine Street speeding. Request speed monitoring and speed uniformity along Ermine Street. Cllr Waltham updated on very early stages of feasibility working with Lincolnshire or North Lincolnshire purchasing own speed cameras, rather than continuing with Safer Roads Humber.

Agenda item update at May meeting

 Village sweeping has been carried out. Concerns raised about farmers leading straw in the summer. Clerk to write to farmers re straw debris during harvest time.

Playground inspection report – Benches in poor condition.

# 19/1996 To agree and provide a response on planning matters

- a) PA/2020/91- No objections
- b) PA/2020/152 It was resolved that Appleby Parish Council objected to application due to the removal of the existing hedge to accommodate a wall the size of which was considered to be too large in any case, the window surrounds not sympathetic and the materials proposed not in keeping with Appleby Parish Local Plan..

#### Actions

Clerk to upload comment on NLC portal & update website

Clerk to update the website and upload comments on the NLC portal

Clerk to action.

#### 19/197 To receive and consider Correspondence

- PSPO Village Hall Dog mess on the playing fields.
- Website it was resolved to agree to arrange for Vision ICT to carry out necessary works to make the website accessibility compliant. £45 plus VAT
- Great British Spring Clean suggested along with regular litter pick in the village to arrange traffic management for a clean on Ermine Street to Broughton.
- CPRE resolved to enter.
- Winterton TC & Broughton TC invitations to Chair for Civic Dinners. Cllr Keyes to attend.
- Event Risk Management training Considered not necessary for Appleby PC but passed to Appleby Village Hall.

#### 19/198 To consider VE Day celebrations and Grant application

 Discussion took place and was proposed by Cllr Beisty and seconded by Cllr Keyes to hold a street party style event in partnership with Village Hall on the afternoon of 8<sup>th</sup> May 2020. This is to be ticketed event and free of charge to all residents of Appleby and a grant of £250 be applied for. All agreed.

Cllr Byrne left the meeting

### <u> 19/199 – Newsletter</u>

Items for Newsletter to be received by 17<sup>th</sup> March

Cllr R Wilson to update on Anglian Water for Newsletter.

# 19/200 - To receive NLC Ward Councillor Report Cllr Rob Waltham

- Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty works complete for raising in House of Commons. MP, Andrew Percy is happy to sponsor through Parliament. West Lindsey, East Lindsey, North East Lincolnshire and North Lincolnshire Councils all agree to the extension of the Wolds landcscape. Good news fro the area with regard to planning being sensitive to AONB. Requires Appleby Parish Council official support.
- With Government £25 million support, looking at building a cultural quarter in Scunthorpe Town Centre.
- NLC Budget meeting on 26<sup>th</sup> Feb 2% increase in Adult Social Care for over 65s.
- Documentation with landowner's agent for river path extension.

Clerk to add to next agenda.

Agenda item for next meeting.

- Recommends considering holding an extra-ordinary meeting to look at devolution of all grass cutting in the parish.
- Cllr Julie Reed, Cabinet member for Connectivity at NLC will attend next meeting

# 19/201 – To receive and approve financial reports and approve payments for February.

- a) Reserve Account £4615.47, Direct Account £1506.39
- **b)** It was proposed to pay Clerk's salary for February and payments listed below.

Proposed Cllr Hall, seconded by Cllr L Wilson All agreed.

Cheque 500853	Grant to Village Hall	£500.00
Cheque 500853	Hall Hire - Village Hall	£300.00
Cheque 500853	Mole trapping April/May	£ 32.50
Cheque 500854	HMRC Tax February	£ 33.00
	Total	£865.50

# 19/202 Complaints, suggestions and matters for the press. And items for next agenda

- Cllr Beisty reported light out opposite 3 Carr Lane, despite being reported many times.
- Cllr Hall reported HGVs accessing the works at High Risby have damaged the verges on Risby Road, particularly where the daffodils are planted.

# 19/203 Confirmation of date and time of next meeting.

Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> March 2020 at 7pm Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> April at 7pm Annual Parish Meeting Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> May at 6pm Annual Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> May at 6.30pm Parish Council meeting at 7pm on Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> May at 7pm.

Meeting ended 21:25

Actions

Clerk to report to NLC

Clerk to write to HGV firms